
List of questions received – Clarification No.3, 16 July 2010 
 
A. 
i) Paragraph 1.3.3 When you say documents for proofreading will be returned with 
corrections using Acrobat Pro, do you mean that the corrections are to be indicated using 
standard mark-up symbols and text or that the corrections are to be actually made to the text in 
situ?  
Answer: The corrections are to be made using the comments feature of Acrobat Pro. The 
corrections will be taken from the PDF file and made in the InDesign file by the graphic designer. 
 
ii) Paragraph 2.6.3 Can you explain what you mean by the 'proposed timeline' since this 
Proposal does not appear to have any schedules or deadlines? 
Answer: The RFP is derived from a standard template and most proposals require a timeline. It is 
of little relevance for this specific RFP. It might be useful to indicate daily capacity for editing of 
standard and technical work, respectively. 
 
iii) Paragraph 2.7 Note 2 Instruction 5 also refers to sending a proposed  timeline project 
plan - again, what does this refer to? 
Answer: As per above, this will not be applicable. This requirement can be ignored. 
 
iv) Paragraph 2.7 Note 2 Instruction 5 says that the financial proposal should  be submitted 
using the template distributed with the RFP. Where is this  template to be found as I cannot see it 
anywhere? 
Answer: In this case there is no template, since your financial proposal will have only 2 lines. One 
unit price for standard and one unit price for technical editing. 
 
v) Are individual editors required to have their own indemnity insurance for this contract and 
if so, how much do they need to have? 
Answer: The requirements for individual editors are outlined in section 6 of the RFP. Corporate 
requirements are different (section 5). 
 
B. 
i) In Section 2.7 the RFP states: 
 
 >>NOTE 2: If preferred, the proposal can also be forwarded to two secure email accounts. The 
"Technical Proposal" shall be forwarded to TechnicalBids@unaids.org and the "Financial 
Proposal" forwarded separately to FinancialBids@unaids.org. There will be no automatic 
confirmation of receipt as the proposals are only opened after the closing date. The email subject 
must include the bid reference number available on the first page of this RFP and on the UNAIDS 
website.<< 
 
1. Does this mean that bidders can submit their technical proposals (to include the proposal itself 
and the signed Proposal Submission Form) and financial proposals (to include the proposal itself 
and the covering letter) to these email addresses without having to send any hard copies and CD-
ROMs by mail to the UNAIDS Avenue Appia address? 
 
Answer: Electronic submissions only are acceptable. 
 
2. If bidders do submit by email, should the email subject line contain ONLY the bid reference 
number?  
 
Answer: No. But the RFP reference is essential to enable us to distinguish this specific process 
from other RFPs currently out for tender. 
 
 
 



C. Do we have to submit samples for Level I and II editing along with the proposal?  
Answer: No. Samples are not required at this stage. 
 
D. I am located in [------] and have no desire to relocate. Are you willing to contract with an 
off-site editing service, i.e. where all work is performed electronically? 
Answer: There is no expectation that the selected editor(s) will need to relocate. Bidders may 
want to describe their level/robustness of internet connectivity. 


